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From: O’'Rawe Bridget
Sent: 30 October 2000 10:07
\ ’ - ™ ™
To: Millar Christine

Subject: RE: Compilaints

" chris we have written already offering a meeting.The papers you refer to are clinical report initiated by Mr Fee at time
- of death. We are awaiting an indication from Stanley regarding offer???Perhaps you could follow this up, and ensure
= ve have copy on file. ThanksB '

;—Oﬁginal Message—-—

From: Millar Christine

Sent: 27 October 2000 19:23
To: O’Rawe Bridget

Cc: Doherty Colette
Subject; Complaints

Bndget

- Re Lucy Crawford complaint
Vhile work}ng on a while this evening, as it was one of those days and | needed to clear a few things before
~Mon/Tues off, | remembered this one - due 27.10.00. - Eugene sent us quite a bundle. of papers and | believe you
have file. Possibly Colette could do an interim on Monday?

-~

Regards - see you We_dn-esgmy.

Christine

. -)'—‘—':F_'—Qg_;;‘_da'—é"
» z

2; l \¢ \C:D

' ' e e cle
C/’-’\Q_LVJ‘DI) L H L,;;w'vw\ . L;\..,Q_,Lu\g,m ’ &Qa,wlv, lcure | 110_1./\ a_ cl«
S&-—O—«\,L:A.-l TC} cloalc 3 S"‘Q!S ipiln_.binr*a '{‘\3 S\"‘—"—f\ l-e,.. /%akoﬁ -+

_'&

S YRR

C A
fwﬂ ’ C ’D—Q Crvn' o '~
S‘r—ml-ﬂ,} l~ao> receimd o J\-LL‘/*Q/ o TR W{f‘fb - = \)
fubﬂa: ' o X PW S}-—{ﬂ.--\.k;«'\ ‘*—-».r:b\.] ln‘a WL:_,,\," -7£:- Ay Eﬂ;j'lr"\."‘f'f‘g

ﬂ Lot wa—=e_olc K
Clnen i

Le-SLT ~036-053-112°



